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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR"
Subject: SX-17-00001 Stauffer
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 4:32:00 PM
Attachments: SX-17-00001 Stauffer Exemption Signed.pdf


SX-17-00001 Stauffer Site Plan.pdf


Greetings. Attached are the exemption and site plan for Larry and Dana Stauffer along the Yakima
River.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 



mailto:crosepa@ecy.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


































From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Larry Stauffer"
Subject: SX-17-00001 Stauffer Exemption
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 4:28:00 PM
Attachments: SX-17-00001 Stauffer Exemption Signed.pdf


Mr. Stauffer,
 
The letter of exemption for the project is attached. Thank you.
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 



mailto:stauffer@Lynden.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us











